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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 8:17 AM
To: 'Shel Shanak'

Subject: RE: EIN#

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for processmg Please
allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer, Dawn K, Roberts, Florida [nterim Secretary of State, is committed {o continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services providad to
you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

BOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Shel Shanak [mailto:kjelray@betisouth.net]
Sent: Saturday, December 18, 2010 11:28 AM

To: corphelp
Cc: KjelRay@Bellsouth.net
Subject: RE: EIN#

Hello Rob,

And thanks for the info. My EIN# is 27-4109102 and the document number for Multi-Joint Productions LLC is

10000025531, If there's anything else you require please let me know and I'll provide it.

/’-—_‘—_—_—‘—-“_\_
Thanks Again,

Shel

--- On Wed, 12/15/10, corphelp <corphelp@dos.state.fl. us> wrote:

From: corphelp <corphelp@dos.state.fl.us> .

Subject: RE: EIN# : : ¢
To: "Shel” <KjelRay{@Bellsouth.net>

Date: Wednesday, December 15, 2010, 9:07 AM

The EIN number can be added with the online filing information through an email request to this office.
Please list the assigned LLC document number with your request.

Rob
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internet Access

Piease take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Fiorida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to
you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Shel [mailto:KjelRay@Bellsouth.net]
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 8:54 AM
To: corphelp

Cc: Shel

Subject: EIN#

Hello,

Since forming Multi-Joint Productions LLC in March of this year | have obtained an EIN and wanted to know how | could
get it added to my record.

Thank You,

Sheldon Shanak (MGR Multi-doint Productions LLC, 561-793-4849)
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